

# Technical Steering Committee

TSC Voting Members			
Technical Representatives		Community Representatives	
Prabhjot Singh Sethi (TSC Chair) - ATS	<a href="mailto:prabhjot.lists@gmail.com">prabhjot.lists@gmail.com</a>	Darien Hirotsu - TachTech	<a href="mailto:darien@tachtech.net">darien@tachtech.net</a>
Sukhdev Kapur - Juniper	<a href="mailto:sukhdev@juniper.net">sukhdev@juniper.net</a>	Edward Ting - Cloudasoft	<a href="mailto:eting@cloudasoft.com">eting@cloudasoft.com</a>
Sanju Abraham - Stackpath	<a href="mailto:asanju@gmail.com">asanju@gmail.com</a>	Ian Rae - CloudOps	<a href="mailto:irae@cloudops.com">irae@cloudops.com</a>
Herakliusz Lipiec - Intel	<a href="mailto:herakliusz.lipiec@intel.com">herakliusz.lipiec@intel.com</a>		
Community Elected Roles			
<b>Release Manager</b>		Marek Chwal- CodiLime	<a href="mailto:marek.chwal@codilime.com">marek.chwal@codilime.com</a>

## Meeting Info:

Weekly on Thursdays at 10am PT.

Join Zoom Meeting <https://zoom.us/j/126834756>

One tap mobile

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

Dial by your location

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

+1 855 880 1246 US Toll-free

+1 877 369 0926 US Toll-free

Meeting ID: 126 834 756

Find your local number: <https://zoom.us/u/aONg7cGls>

## Upcoming Agendas:

## Current Action Items:

Description	Due date	Assignee	Task appears on
<input type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Nick Davey</a> to follow up with team for Release notes <b>17 Dec 2020</b>	17 Dec 2020	<a href="#">Nick Davey</a>	2020-12-17 TSC Minutes
<input type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Nick Davey</a> to follow up with <a href="#">Alexandre Levine</a> on who will lead TF Operator <b>22 Jan 2021</b>	22 Jan 2021	<a href="#">Nick Davey</a>	2021-01-21 TSC Minutes
<input type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Nick Davey</a> <a href="#">Adam Grochowski</a> to work on the final draft of TF R2011 release documentation and send it to <a href="#">Casey Cain</a> and <a href="#">Brandon Wick</a> <b>26 Jan 2021</b>	26 Jan 2021	<a href="#">Nick Davey</a>	2021-01-21 TSC Minutes
<input type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Nick Davey</a> , <a href="#">Sukhdev Kapur</a> could you gentlemen talk to Bill & James if the Conrail program manager could join the TSC meetings?		<a href="#">Nick Davey</a>	2021-01-21 TSC Minutes

## Minutes & Recordings:

### Meeting Recordings

2019 Meetings

2020 Meetings

[Create new TSC Minutes Page](#)

- [2021-01-21 TSC Minutes](#)
- [2021-01-14 TSC Minutes](#)
- [2021-01-07 TSC Minutes](#)